

# MAGGIE O'SHAUGHNESSY

---

## SUMMARY

Passionate Teacher with experience developing and implementing diverse curriculums covering a wide range of subjects. Highly skilled at motivating students through positive encouragement and reinforcement of concepts via interactive classroom instruction and observation. Successful in helping students develop strong Literacy, Numeracy, Social and Emotional skills.

---

## EXPERIENCE

**Teacher, 08/2023 - 01/2024**

**Walliston Primary School - Walliston, WA**

**Teacher, 04/2019 - 12/2021**

**John XXIII College - Mount Claremont, WA**

**Teacher, 01/2018 - 04/2019**

**St. Munchin's Catholic Primary School - Gosnells, WA**

**Teacher, 01/2013 - 12/2014**

**John XXIII College - Mount Claremont, WA**

**Teacher, 04/2009 - 12/2012**

**St. Munchin's Catholic Primary School - Gosnells, WA**

**Teacher, 01/2008 - 12/2008**

**St. Joseph's Primary School - Busselton, WA**

**Teacher, 10/2007 - 12/2007**

**St. Munchin's Catholic Primary School - Gosnells, WA**

**Teacher, 01/2006 - 08/2007**

**Career Teachers - London, England**

---

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

**Masters: Early Childhood Education, Expected in 10/2034**

**University of Notre Dame Australia - Fremantle, WA**

**Postgraduate Diploma: Commerce, 12/2009**

**Curtin University - Bentley, WA**

**Bachelor of Education: Primary, 12/2005**

**University of Notre Dame Australia - Fremantle, WA**

---



## CONTACT

**Address:** Lesmurdie, WA 6076

**Phone:** 0419 720 246

**Email:** [maggie@myhomerom.com.au](mailto:maggie@myhomerom.com.au)

---

## SKILLS

- Individual Student Instruction
- Progress Tracking and Reporting
- Collaborative and Team-Oriented
- Clear and Direct Communication
- Individualised Support
- Encouraging Participation and Inclusivity
- Creating a Safe Learning Environment
- Experience with Diverse Student Populations

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified CELTA, Milner College of English, 2023
  - TESOL Australia - Teaching English online, 2024
  - TRBWA, 32024917
  - WWCC, 1059641
  - Department of Education Western Australia - E4038812
- 

## REFERENCES

- Craig Mainard, Principal, Walliston Primary School, Walliston, WA, 6076, 9291 2000
- Antoinette DePinto, Head of Primary, John XXIII College, Mount Claremont, WA, 9383 0400